Hesket Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk

Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

July 5th 2020

The Annual Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council will be held remotely via Zoom on Tuesday 14th July 2020 at **7.30pm**.

Meeting ID: 991 9230 2936 Password: 2NcCnL

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/99192302936?pwd=eE5BSHhGd2RyallubHQ4eUxmU3VqZz09

AGENDA

1. **Extension to Chair's term** – In accordance with covid-19 regulations, the Chair's term of service will be extended until the May 2021 Annual Parish Council Meeting.

- 2. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 3. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 4. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 10th March 2020.
- 5. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 6. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 7. **Annual Accounts** To approve annual accounts for 2019 2020.
- 8. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 9. **Cumbria County Council Report** To receive relevant updates from County Councillor T. Wentworth-Waites.
- 10. **Eden District Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 11. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish from PCSO E. Norman.
- 12. **High Hesket School Parking Issues** To update Councillors and discuss plans.
- 13. **Low Hesket Bus Shelter** To update Councillors and review tenders for work.
- 14. **Plumpton Bring Site** To discuss Eden District Council's proposal to close site.
- 15. **Armathwaite Play Area Renovation** To update Councillors, and discuss plans.
- 16. Holme Holt Car Park To inform Councillors of cancellation of planned public meeting.
- 17. **Daffodil Walk** To discuss proposal for walk and grant application.
- 18. **Grant Applications** To discuss applications from Court Thorn Patient PPG and High Hesket Church.
- 19. **Woodland Creation, Hutton in the Forest** To discuss proposal for new woodlands in the Parish.
- 20. **Policy Updates** To review Council Policies including social media and Armathwaite Play Area Risk Assessment.
- 21. **Planning decision notices** To inform the Council of planning decisions made since the last Council meeting.
 - a) 20/0052 3 Barrow Mill Cottages, Southwaite, Carlisle. Conversion of mill building to dwelling. GRANTED subject to conditions
 - b) 20/0095 Romanway Farm, Plumpton, CA11 9NS. Extension to existing livestock buildings. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
 - c) 20/0120 Causeway House, Carelton, Carlisle, CA4 0DA. Variation of condition 2 (plans compliance) to reposition the silage clamp, attached to approval 19/0800. **GRANTED subject to conditions**

- d) 20/0145 Thackwood Farmhouse, Southwaite, CA4 OPZ. Proposed two storey and single storey extension. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
- e) 20/0001 Beckstones Farm, Southwaite, CA4 0PY. Retrospective application for 4 no. Biomass boiler sheds and 3 no. pellet storage bins. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
- f) 20/0002 Beck House Poultry Unit, Southwaite, CA4 0PY. Retrospective planning application for 3no. biomass boiler sheds and 2no. pellet storage bins. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
- g) 20/0192 Holly Cottage, High Hesket, CA4 0HU. Summer House in front garden. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
- h) 20/0208 Monks House, Plumpton, CA11 9NS. Proposed covered silage pit. **GRANTED subject to conditions**
- i) 20/0147 Birkthwaite Mews, Wreay, CA4 ORZ. Part retrospective change of use from agricultural field to domestic use and siting of 2 storage buildings. **REFUSED**
- 22. **Planning Applications For information only** To confirm comments made on behalf of the Parish Council for planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council.
 - a) 20/0182 Causeway House, Carleton, CA4 0DA. Formation of new vehicular access. No objections
 - b) 20/0192 Holly Cottage, High Hesket, CA4 0HU. Summer house in front garden. No objections
 - c) 20/0208 Monks House, Plumpton, CA11 9NS. Proposed covered silage pit. No objections
 - d) 20/0217 West Brownrigg Farm, Plumpton, CA11 9PF. Creation of a new access to farmstead and improvement of existing field access. **No objections**
 - e) 20/0147 Birkthwaite Mews, Wreay, CA4 ORX. Retrospective change of use from agricultural field to domestic use and siting of 2 storage buildings. **No objections**
 - f) 20/0248 2 The Faulds, Front Street, Armathwaite, CA4 9PB. Creation of gated area with hard standing and erection of timber car port. **Objections on Highways issues submitted**
 - g) 20/0269 Green Lea, Southwaite, CA4 0LB. Proposed erection of utility and livestock shed. No objections
 - h) 3/20/9002 High Hesket C of E School, High Hesket, Carlisle, CA4 0HU. Creation of an off-road car parking area on part of the school playing field. **Application withdrawn**
 - i) 20/0329 Land NW of Calthwaite, CA11 9QX. Erection of multi-purpose agricultural building. **Objections on Highways issues submitted**
 - j) 20/0344 Sceugh Dyke House, Calthwaite, CA11 9QY. Proposed change of use from annexe to residential dwelling. **No objections**
 - k) 20/0352 Beck House, Southwaite, CA4 OPY. Replacement agricultural building. No objections
 - 1) 20/0372 Beck House, Southwaite, CA4 0PY. Proposed roof over existing midden. No objections
 - m) 20/0366 Monkcastle Farm, Southwaite, CA4 OPZ. Proposed new pig finishing house on existing piggery. **No objections**
- 23. **Planning Applications –** To comment on planning applications received.
 - a) 3/20/9003 Land to the north of Melguards Farm, on the road between Southwaite Services on M6 and railway line, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 OLE. Improvements to an existing wastewater treatment works to include ferric and chemical dosing kiosks and a motor control kiosk in association with wider permitted development works including a new storage tank.
- 24. **Payment of accounts** To authorize the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule.
- 25. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per attached correspondence register.
- 26. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters;
 - a) Removal of trees, Plumpton
 - b) Benches, Armathwaite
 - c) Replacement panels, High Hesket and Southwaite Noticeboards
 - d) Tree planting, A6
 - e) Field drain, Crooks Bridge, Wreay
- 27. Council matters
 - a) An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 28. Date of the next meeting Tuesday September 8th, 2020 at 7.30pm.